
Phyllis Beaulieu 

From: Bobby Suluk [bsuluk@npc.nunavut.ca]
Sent: Monday, May 26, 2008 10:12 AM
To: 'Katheryn McIvor'
Cc: Brian Aglukark; Phyllis Beaulieu; Leslie Payette
Subject: RE: Agnico-Eagle Mines Ltd. - Water License 2BE-MEA0813 Determination of Conformity
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5/26/2008

Good morning, 
The conformity for the file has been completed this morning, and a letter has been faxed to your 
attention.  
  

From: Katheryn McIvor [mailto:KMcIvor@agnico-eagle.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2008 12:47 PM 
To: bsuluk@npc.nunavut.ca 
Subject: Agnico-Eagle Mines Ltd. - Water License 2BE-MEA0813 Determination of Conformity 
  
Dear Bobby, 
  
I’m writing in regards to correspondence from the Nunavut Water Board (NWB) dated April 15, 2008 requesting 
the Nunavut Planning Commission to initiate a conformity review of the amendment application for water license 
2BE-MEA0813 submitted by Agnico-Eagle Mines Ltd (AEM).  To date, AEM has not received a conformity 
application from the NPC and I’d like to confirm whether or not any paperwork has been faxed to our office in the 
event that the fax did not go through.   Is the application required for determination of conformity on an 
amendment to an existing license? 
Thank you for your assistance. 
  
Best Regards, 
  
Katheryn 
  
Katheryn McIvor 
Environmental Compliance Coordinator 
  
Agnico-Eagle Mines Ltd. - Meadowbank Division 
375-555 Burrard Street 
Vancouver, BC    V7X 1M8 
Direct: 604-622-6534 
Phone: 604-608-2557  
Fax:  604-608-2559 
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